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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, October 26, 2020, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616
Auditorium

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve agenda

Public comment

Approve Minutes of the September 2020 regular, closed, and special meetings

Approve bills for the month of September

Approve financial statement

Reports: Administration will report on upcoming events
e Referendum presentations.
e Consortium News

Discussion Items:
¢ Wednesday school day adjustment for remote learning and teaching needs

Action ltems:
e Discuss/approve - Personal protective equipment during pandemic/epidemic (Second Reading)

e Discuss/approve - Support Staff Resignation

e Discuss/approve - Head Wrestling Coach

e Discuss/approve - Middle School Basketball

e Discuss/approve - Wednesday school day adjustment for virtual needs
Adjourn
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